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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. PS20181527 

PROVISION OF A POINT OF SALE SOLUTION 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 5 

ISSUED ON JANUARY 4, 2019  
 

Q1 Is the City’s networks setup on separate V-Lan’s for different network segments? 

A1 Yes. 

Q2 
a) Are all the locations on a corporate WAN/LAN? 
b) If so, what is the connectivity? 
c) Are they managed centrally or locally? 

A2 Corporate WIFI is available, but not currently being used for PCI-related 
transactions. 

Q3 Does the City use third-parties to manage network segments at any (or all) locations? 

A3 No. 

Q4 a) Does the City want centralized menu management for all locations? 
b) Does the City want centralized reporting for all locations? 

A4 a) Yes:  it is preferred. 
b) Yes:  it is preferred. 

Q5 Does the City have existing wireless networks that can tie into a POS network for 
Mobility? 

A5 Corporate WIFI is not currently being used for PCI-related transactions. 

 


